

Objective

Driven professional with 8 years of experience in Fire/EMS/Rescue and Water Rescue seeking a challenging set safety role on your set to utilize my skills/qualifications to contribute to the company's success and further enhance my career growth.

Job Experience

November 2015-Present	Wilson County EMA	Lebanon ,TN
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Firefighter/AEMT• Hazmat Technician• Fire/Swift Water Instructor• Public Safety Diver• IAFF Union Vice President• Acting Officer In-Charge		
March 2015-July 2015	Skyline Hospital	Nashville, TN
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• EMT-A / Tech		
September 2014 – August 2023.	Sumner EMS.	Gallatin, TN
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• EMT-A (Part Time)• BLS instructor• EMA		
Aug-2009 – July 2022	Shackle Island Fire	Hendersonville, TN
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Fire Fighter –AEMT• Fire and Medical Instructor• Event Medical coordinator• Public Relations		

Education

- | | | |
|---------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------|
| • Aug. 09 – May-13 | Beech Senior High School | Hendersonville, TN |
| • Aug. 13 – Dec.-13 | Volunteer State Community College | Gallatin, TN |

Skills

- Proficient in writing reports in ESO database.
- Proficient in writing NIFRS reports.
- Proficient in Microsoft office Word, Excel and PowerPoint.
- Experience in Google docs, forms and sheet online based.
- Experience in handling personnel and non-personnel conflicts within a fire department.
- Experience in conducting trainings for department personnel both department wide and station levels.
- Deployment on state mutual aid request as Task Force leader.
- Experience as public information officer.

References

- Jason Erlewine – Retired Fire Chief- Number One Fire Department
 - Cell #: 615-405-8586
- Dwight Davis – State EMS – Tennessee EMS
 - Cell #: 615-828-5206
- Marty Bower –Retired Chief - Shackle Island Fire Rescue
 - Cell#: 615-260-4762

Certifications

- | | |
|--|-----------------------|
| • Fire Commission Officer II | • BLS Instructor |
| • Fire commission
FDI II | • EMR Instructor |
| • Fire commission
Advance Extrication | • EVOK/VKF Instructor |
| • Confine Space
Operations | • ICS100 |
| • Rope Technician | • ICS200 |
| • Pump Driver Operator | • ICS300 |
| • Swift water
Instructor | • ICS400 |
| • TEMA HMT0 | • ICS700 |
| | • ICS800 |
| | • Public Safety Diver |
| | • Advance Diver |